
 

ALASKA RAILROAD CORPORATION 
327 W. Ship Creek Ave. 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
ThompsonC@akrr.com 

Phone 907-265-2068 
Cell 907-854-3141 

 
July 15, 2025 
 
Addendum Number 4 
 
Invitation to Bid 25-46-213487 
25-46 ARRC ITB BR 6.0 Bridge Cap Fabrication 
 
Closing date, offers will be received until 3:00 pm local time on July 16, 2025  
 
This addendum is being issued to provide information as follows: 
 
Question: Per the specification you’re calling out the W14x211 as A709 Gr.50W3(or A588). Per 
ASTM on the Gr.50W there is F3 and T3. You’re calling this out as only 3. F3 is fracture critical 
and T3 is non-fracture critical. Our supplier is asking which is it. Can you define more what the 
“3” designator in your specification is? 
If fracture critical, can you tell me what your Low Temp Charpy Values are that are needed for 
this? Per a preliminary independent test this is covered to 15ft-lbs @ 10 deg. It’s likely they will 
pass other values but are not guaranteed. 
Response: The beams are fracture-critical and require the following impact test requirements 
for Zone 3. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

C. Lee Thompson 
Contract Administrator 
Alaska Railroad Corporation 
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